

Parent Advisory Committee Comité Asesor de Padres

General Meeting/ Reunión General January 7, 2021/7 de enero del 2021 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m. Virtual Meeting/ junta virtual



Minutes

- 1.0 Meeting was called to order at 5:32p.m. Martha Hernandez (president) welcomed all members and guests present. Angelina Aranda made the motion to start the meeting, Maria Sandra Arreola seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- **2.0 Roll Call by Angelina Aranda-** Angelina Aranda welcomed members and guests. The following schools were represented:
 - 1. **Edison** Tamara Engaling
 - 2. Franklin Martha Hernandez (president), Angelina Aranda (secretary)
 - 3. **Grunsky-** Maria Sandra Arreola
 - 4. Harrison- Melissa Sanchez
 - 5. **HCA** Martha Hernandez (president), Arthur Valdez
 - 6. **Hoover** Monique Guerrero (parliamentarian)
 - 7. **McKinley-** Marilou Dongon
 - 8. **Peyton-** Lorena Martinez
 - 9. **Pulliam-** Harpreet Nagra
 - 10. **PYA** Janette Flores, Angelina Aranda (secretary)
 - 11. Roosevelt- Catalina Ramos
 - 12. Skills- Patricia Ochoa
 - 13. Stagg- Sabrina Flores
 - 14. Walton- Marilou Dongon

A total of 14 members were present. Additionally, staff from the Family Engagement & Education Office: Dara Dalmau, Administrator, Aracely Vargas, Charles Watkins and Maggie Canela, Parent Liaisons; Stephanie Zulueta, secretary; Sharon Barnes, Director of Equity and Family Engagement and Education Office; Smith Jesse, Sergeant; Marcus Omlin, Director of Emergency Services; Sophary Touch, Police Department; Dr. Jose Cardenas, Program Specialist Counselor and 12 guests for a total of 36 in attendance.

- 3.0 Changes to Agenda: No changes
- 4.0 Reading and Approval of Minutes: Angelina Aranda allowed time for members to read the minutes. She reminded all members that minutes were mailed to be pre-read and revised. Aracely Vargas (Parent Liaison) shared the minutes on the screen to show the rest of attendees. Correction to 6.1 replace word "place" to "placement". Angelina Aranda made the motion to approve the minutes with the correction and Janette Flores seconded the motion. Motion carried 14-0.
- 5.0 Old Business: No old business

6.1 SUSD Police Department- Jesse Smith (SUSD Sergeant)- presented the new vision for the SUSD Police Department. The following excerpt was provided by the department. It outlines the new mission and vision under the direction of the chief.

THE CORNERSTONES OF REDESIGNING SCHOOL SAFETY

"The cornerstones will consist of four main components that combined will allow us to bring to life a different outlook and approach to public safety and mentoring our youth here at Stockton Unified. It is our mission here at the SUSD Department of Public Safety to advocate for equality and inclusivity by embracing a guardian mentality to reduce disproportionality and promote a positive educational environment; to create and maintain a vital, healthy, safe and just community and to improve the quality of life for all. We are proposing to change our name from SUSD Police Department to SUSD Department of Public Safety to better fit our vision in the direction we would like to move in." The four cornerstones are 1. Restorative Justice- working on improving students' behavior, dealing with students' discipline needs, by avoiding quick arrests and understanding students' situations at home. Understanding students are growing up and dealing with life situations. 2. Youth Engagement- offers interaction programs to motivate, encourage and help students navigate thru life by becoming mentors and leaders, 3. Community Involvement- have outside resources for those students that needed extra intervention and support for the families and 4. Holistic Approach- working with the communities, schools, students to come up with projects. Having meetings with all stakeholders to discuss concerns and work with them to find a solution. Parents were given time to ask questions. The SUSD Police Department will continue to host meetings to inform, ask questions of all stakeholders and continue to work in partnership.

Sharon Barnes shared with members and guest that SUSD Counseling and Mental Health Department are available for all students through the district. They are working every day and visiting the students virtual while in class at all school sites to help students understand the pandemic and how to reach out for help if they need help.

Monique Guerrero (parliamentarian) made the first motion to extend the meeting for 7 minutes and Janette Flores seconded the motion. Motion carried 14-0.

7.0 Reports-

- 7.1 LCAP- survey is currently open through February 5th,2021. Also, will be a Local Control & Accountability Plan Engagement Forum on Thursday, January 21, 2021 from 6:00p.m.-7:30p.m. Link for registration is available in the SUSD website page.
- **7.2 Counseling Department-** Dr. Cardenas: High school pre registrations for incoming 9th grade is taking place. The January character trait is "responsibility". Financial Aid workshop are being held for support.
- 7.3 LatinX- Next meeting January 21, 2021 at 9:30 am the ZOOM link is available online.
- 7.4 AABPAC- Next meeting January 13,2021 at 5:30pm ZOOM link available online.
- **7.5 CAC-** Next meeting February 10, 2021 at 12:30.

9.0 <i>Adjournment</i> - Meeting was adjourned and Harpreet Nagra seconded the moti	d at 7:06 p.m. Martha Hernandez made the ion. Motion carried. 14-0	first motion
Minutes submitted by Angelina Aranda ar	nd Aracely Vargas.	
		SCHUMFIED SCHOOL DES
Approved by / date	Approved by / date	Temen Committee
Maggie Canela • Dara Dalma	u •Aracely Vargas• Charles Watkins • Stephanie Zulueta	A Solution of the state of the